Governmeﬁt ofRKarnataka R.P.A.D

No. FEE 75 FLL 2020 (e) Karnataka Government Secretariat
Multistoried Buildings
Bengaluru, Date: 25-11-2020
From:
- The Additional Chief Secretary to Government,

Forest, Ecology and Environment Department,
Bengaluru — 560001.

To:
/lm:puty Director General of Forests (Central),
Integrated Regional Office, Kendriya Sadan,

4" Floor, E&F Wings, 17" Main, Koramangala, Bengaluru.
Sir,
Sub: Diversion of 4.645 hectare of forest land in Goravinakallu Village
Sy. No. 87 (1.675 ha) and Sy. No. 88 (2.97 ha), Kasaba Hobli,
Hosadurga Taluk, Chitradurga District for laying of 66 KV DC
line from proposed 220 KV Hosadurga Line to link existing
Halurameshwara 66 KV SC line near Honnenahalli limits for a
distance of 8.553 km (new corridor) in favour of the Executive
Engineer (Electrical), Karnataka Power Transmission Corporation
Limited (KPTCL), Major Works Division, Chitradurga.
Ref: Letter No. KFD/HoFF/A5-4(GFL)/87/2019-FC Date: 22-09-2020
of the Principal Chief Conservator of Forests (HoFF), Bengaluru.
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With reference to the above subject, the proposal submitted by the Principal
Chief Conservator of Forests (HoFF), Bengaluru vide letter referred at above and
~ recommendation of the State Government (Part-V) are herewith enclosed.

I am directed to request you that ‘in-principle’ (Stage-I) approval may be
conveyed under Section 2 of the Forest (Conservation) Act, 1980 for diversion of
4.645 hectare of forest land in Goravinakallu Village Sy. No. 87 (1.675 ha) and Sy.
No. 88 (2.97 ha), Kasaba Hobli, Hosadurga Taluk, Chitradurga District for laying of
66 KV DC line from proposed 220 KV Hosadurga Line to link existing
Halurameshwara 66 KV SC line near Honnenahalli limits for a distance of 8.553 km
(new corridor) in favour of the Executive Engineer (Electrical), Karnataka Power
Transmission Corporation Limited (KPTCL), Major Works Division, Chitradurga by
stipulating suitable conditions.

>’ Yours faithfully

Y e
STANS
\:-.;(\;k é / ij)w@

(S.Srinivasa)
Under Secretary to Government
[o/c] Forest, Ecology and Environment Department (Forest-C)
Copy E’f\\lw?—ﬂ
The Principal Chief Conservator of Forests (HoFF), Aranya' Bhavan,
‘Malleshwaram, Bengaluru. e

2. Spare copies/ SGF.



Part-V

(To be filled in by the Secretary in charge of Forest Department or by any other
authorised officer of the State Government not below the rank of an Under Secretary)

Recommendation  of thelRecommended for according ‘in-principle’
State Government ~ [(Stage-I) approval under Section 2 of the Forest
(Conservation) Act, 1980 for diversion of 4.645
hectare of forest land in Goravinakallu Village
Sy. No. 87 (1.675 ha) and Sy. No. 88 (2.97 ha),
Kasaba Hobli, Hosadurga Taluk, Chitradurga
District for laying of 66 KV DC line from
proposed 220 KV Hosadurga Line to link
existing Halurameshwara 66 KV SC line near
Honnenahalli limits for a distance of 8.553 km
(new corridor) in favour of the Executive
Engineer  (Electrical), Karnataka  Power
Transmission Corporation Limited (KPTCL),
Major Works Division, Chitradurga for a period
of 20 years subject to the submission of RoFR
Compliance Certificate in Form-I (for Linear
Projects) and further subject to the conditions
appended in Annexure-"A”.

(Adverse comments made by any officer or authority in Part-11 or Part-11I or Part-1V
above should be specifically commented upon)

Signature

Name: . : . 'ﬁ‘ﬁvasa) >"5T)1‘° aasi
Under Secretary to Government
Forest, Ecology and Environment Department (Forest-C)
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